

Soon Ho OH

Advisor

TEL +82-2-6200-1659 FAX +82-2-6200-0823 E-MAIL shoh@jipyong.com

Mr. Soon Ho Oh has public service experience in Jeonbuk State Government in Sunchang-gun, Jeollabuk-do, and has worked in the KFTC's Operational Support Division, Cartel Investigation Division, Office of the Auditor General, Office of the Planning and Coordination Officer, Distribution Policy Division, Corporate Transaction Policy Division, and Corporate Cooperation Policy Division.

While working at the Cartel Investigation Division and the Corporate Transaction Policy Division, Mr. Oh was involved in a number of bid-rigging cases and unfair subcontracting cases, and in particular, he gained experience in various cases such as establishment of ex-officio investigation plan in the franchising field at the Distribution Policy Division. At the Corporate Cooperation Policy Division, he performed work related to fair trade policy, such as conducting surveys in the field of agency and working on fair trade agreements, and contributed to smooth communication with other organizations such as the National Assembly and the National Audit Office.

Mr. Oh joined Jipyong in 2024, where he has been conducting advisory work based on various knowledge and know-how accumulated through his public service experience.

Education

2019	Chungnam National University (LL.M., Intellectual Property Law)
2009	Korea National Open University (B.A. in Public Administration)
2000	Jeonbuk National University (B.A. in Political Science and Business Administration)

Experience

2024-Present	JIPYONG LLC
2023-2024	Distribution/Agency Policy Division, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2022-2023	Subcontract Investigation Division, KFTC
2022-2022	Franchise Policy Division, KFTC
2020-2022	Office of General for Planning & Budget, KFTC
2018-2020	Office of Director for Audit & Inspection, KFTC
2015-2018	Bid Rigging Investigation Division, KFTC
2012-2015	Administration Division, KFTC
2011-2012	Policy Planning Officer, Jeonbuk State
2006	Passed the Civil Service Exam (Grade 9 in Administration, Jeonbuk State)

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2021	Honored with commendation from the prime minister (as a model civil servant)
2020	Honored with commendation from the Chairman of the Fair Trade Commission

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2018 Authorized Public Attorney (Korea)

Languages

Korean